Southwest Independent School District

MEMO

Date: 1/6/2025 smln;::um

To: Dr. Jeanette Ball l

From: Roxie Freeman/Richard Flores

RE: Overnight Trip

Request SWISD Board or Trustees approval for an overnight trip for:

Southwest Legacy HS Mariachi Daniel Cantu
ORGANIZATION SPONSOR

Lcah Cervantes
FESTIBA Mariachi Festival ADDITIONAL SPONSOR
EVENT

ADDITIONAL SPONSOR
February 28 - March 1, 2025 ADDITIONAL SPONSOR
DATE(S) OF EVENT 19 12 7

# OF STUDENTS MALE FEMALE
UTRGYV - Edinburg, TX Holiday Inn Express & Suites
LOCATION OF EVENT NAME OF HOTEL/MOTEL
February 27, 2025 5:00 PM March 2, 2025 11:00 AM
DEPARTURE TIME RETURN TIME
Charter Bus $13,000.00
MODE OF TRANSPORTATION ESTIMATED COST TO DISTRICT

EXPLANATION OF ACTIVITIES:
The Legacy. Mariachi students will be traveling to Edinburg, TX for a 2-day music workshop and competition. Students will be able

to leam from world famous Mariachi Sol De Mexico and compete among other schools from around the country. The top school will have the

privilege of opening up the concert held on Saturday evening featuring Mariachi Sol De Mexico.
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